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Frank Adams, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
Golder Associates, Inc.
8933 western Way, Suite 12
Jacksonville, FL. 32256

Re: Cost Proposal for Modified Permit Drawings for Subgrade of Cells
7,9,11, and 13(Phase IV Construction) West Nassau Class I Landfill,

Callahan, FL. (New Task 6)

Dear Frank,

This letter will serve as authorization to proceed with New Task 6 in the amount of
$1,898.00, as presented to and approved by the Board of County Commissioners at their
regularly scheduled meeting of May 22, 2000.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

alt Gossett
County Coordinator
Nassau County

cc: Board of County Commissioners
Mike Mullin, County Attorney

J. M. Oxley, Jr., Clerk of Courts
Bob MclIntyre, Solid Waste Director

(904) 225-2610 Board Room; 321-5703, 879-1029, (800) 958-3496
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